
Mobile/Washington PCNA RFP Questions 

5/14/2012 

1.  How often is data distributed regarding the Health Home population? 

Many reports are released monthly and the Health Home population is identified monthly. 

2. How are changes to the list of Health Home recipients communicated to Medicaid? 

Medicaid identifies Health Home recipients through claims data. 

3. We need clarification on requirements for the Clinical Pharmacist position.  How do you define 

"equivalent clinical experience" for the purposes of this RFP?  And, can that be in a retail 

setting? 

"Equivalent clinical experience" is defined as minimum three years clinical/practical post-

graduation/post-licensure experience, of which community pharmacy experience may count.   

4. Please clarify the Health Home population. 

Health Home recipients are Patient 1st recipients who are assigned to a PMP that contracts with 

a PCNA and who have been diagnosed with a targeted chronic condition within a specified 

period of time. 

5. Can a provider who is not currently enrolled as a Patient 1st Provider serve as Medical Director 

for the project?   

The Medical Director must be a practicing PMP in the region at the time of contract and for the 

duration of their time as Medical Director. 


